

John Schlant

BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC

810 Seventh Avenue, Suite 4100 | New York, NY 10019

Direct: 716.348.6257

john.p.schlant@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Mr. Schlant is an associate director in BRG's Corporate Finance practice and is based in New York. He has provided advisory services on behalf of both debtors and creditors in restructuring contexts involving companies in the healthcare, government contracting, gaming, apparel, and other industries. In both Chapter 11 and out-of-court restructuring processes, Mr. Schlant has provided key decision support to company management, boards of directors, and lenders; interfaced with constituent parties; and facilitated asset sales. He has managed significant workflows involving financial scenario analysis, bankruptcy recoveries, cash-flow forecasting, valuation, cost rationalization, and profit-margin assessment.

Before joining BRG, Mr. Schlant worked in the Assurance practice of a Big Four firm, focused primarily on clients in the financial services industry.

EDUCATION

M.B.A., Strategy and Finance	Northwestern University, 2019
M.S., Accounting	University of Notre Dame, 2013
B.S., Accounting	State University of New York at Geneseo, 2012

PRESENT POSITION

BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, NEW YORK, NY
JANUARY 2016 TO PRESENT
Associate Director, Restructuring

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS, HOUSTON, TX
AUGUST 2013 TO DECEMBER 2015
Senior Associate (Early Promotion), Assurance - Financial Services

CITIGROUP, BUFFALO, NY
MAY 2011 TO AUGUST 2011
Summer Analyst, Credit Risk Management

ZDARSKY, SAWICKI & AGOSTINELLI, BUFFALO, NY
SEPTEMBER 2011 TO MAY 2012
Intern, Bankruptcy

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Public Accountant (Inactive)